## **Muhammad Babrus Durrani**

Social Welfare under the PMYTS, Quetta

Personal Assistant

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email: dbadrusdurani@gmail.com

Contact: NA LinkedIn: NA



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Babrus Durrani is working as Personal Assistant in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Muhammad Babrus Durrani has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

B.Ed in Education	2015 - 2017
Master in I.R	2013 - 2014
MS in Finance	2013 - 2016
B Acc in Commerce	2010 - 2014
F.Sc in lcs	2008 - 2010
Matric (SSC) in Science	2006 - 2008
Experience	
Personal Assistant NUST Balochistan Campus	2024- Present
Personal Assistant NUST Balochistan Campus	2019 - 2024
Deputy Assistant Director NADRA, Quetta NADRA	2018 - 2019
Deputy Assistant director	2017 - 2018